

RE: Program and Conservation booklet-CRED ADMO approved

From: "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>
To: "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <meaghan.coker@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>, "Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY)" <alexa.pagel@ontario.ca>, "Berg, Denna (ENERGY)" <denna.berg@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 10 Oct 2017 13:18:12 -0400
Attachments: 2017-09-22 Program and Conservation Booklet Write-Up V 13.docx (1.65 MB)

Hi,

Attached is a revised booklet (changes tracked). Comms needs this urgently to start production for the conference, so if you could let me know today if we are good to proceed, that would be much appreciated.

Thanks,

Jeet

Jeet Chatterjee
Senior Policy Advisor, Deputy Minister's Office
Ontario Ministry of Energy
P: 416-327-7025

From: Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)
Sent: October-03-17 11:00 AM
To: Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY)
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY); Berg, Denna (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Program and Conservation booklet-CRED ADMO approved

Sorry - formatting didn't appear on my BlackBerry.

Thanks!

From: Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)
Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2017 10:54 AM
To: Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY)
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY); Berg, Denna (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Program and Conservation booklet-CRED ADMO approved

Hi Meaghan,

The FNDC is in the call out box on the first page after the title page.

Will check in with staff on the other comments.

Jeet Chatterjee
Senior Policy Advisor, Deputy Minister's Office
Ontario Ministry of Energy

From: Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)
Sent: October-03-17 10:52 AM
To: Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY)
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY); Berg, Denna (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Program and Conservation booklet-CRED ADMO approved

Thanks Jeet!

May send over a couple further comments but quickly:

- I don't see any reference to the FN Delivery Credit.

-Can we help quantify these benefits?

Northern Ontario Energy Credit, approx \$____
Low-Income Energy Assistance Program, up to \$____

-Should the OESP read monthly "minimum" credit of \$50

From: Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)
Sent: Monday, October 2, 2017 3:29 PM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY); Berg, Denna (ENERGY)
Subject: FW: Program and Conservation booklet-CRED ADMO approved

Hi,

SNAP, CRED and Comms have put together the attached program and conservation booklet to be handed out at the ACEP conference later this month. It is largely background on existing bill assistance and conservation programs.

IESO is looking for this by tomorrow in order to facilitate production for the conference.

Let me know if you have any concerns sharing this with them.

Jeet

Jeet Chatterjee
Senior Policy Advisor, Deputy Minister's Office
Ontario Ministry of Energy
P: 416-327-7025